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Sensitive: Legal 

porapitom 
NSW Police Force 

29 June 2023 

Mr Enzo Camporeale 
Director, Legal 
Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes 
GPO Box 5341 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

By email: 

Dear Mr Camporeale 

Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes — William Allen 

We refer to: 
a) summons No. NSWPF5, issued to the Commissioner of NSW Police (Commissioner) on 

28 July 2022 (Summons); 
b) your letter of 15 June 2023 requesting additional material searches to be conducted and 

material produced pursuant to the Summons; 
c) our letter of 16 June 2023 requesting an extension to comply with the Summons and noting 

material was being sought from the Government Records Repository; 
d) our letter of 20 June 2023 producing 290 documents in response to the Summons and your 

letter of 15 June 2023; and 
e) your letter of 27 June 2023 noting that the 290 documents produced are not responsive to 

categories (3) and (4) of the Summons (Letter). 

A copy of the Summons, Letter and other correspondence described above are enclosed. 

Your Letter notes that the 290 documents produced on 20 June 2023 are not responsive to categories 
(3) and (4) of the Summons and instead, appear to be responsive to summons NSWPF1. Your letter 
requests production of documents that are responsive to categories (3) and (4) of the Summons. 

We are instructed that the author of the Allen Triage Document, Detective Senior Constable Kim 
Fidden, is not aware of the location of the documents referred to in categories (3) and (4) of the 
Summons. We are instructed that DSC Fidden has conducted searches of her individual records, 
eaqle.i holdings, WebCOPS data, PreCOPS data and KODA, however no documents responsive to 
categories (3) and (4) of the Summons were identified. We are instructed that there are no further 
document repositories available to be searched to locate the documents requested in categories (3) 
and (4) of the Summons. 

Yours sincerely 

Katherine Garaty 
Director — Crime Disruption and Special Inquiries Law 
Office of the General Counsel 
NSW Police Force 
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